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Dear Sarah

Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement: Safety, Security and Migration
Interministerial Group

Further to my letter of 30 April informing you a meeting of the Interministerial Group for
Safety, Security and Migration was scheduled for 7t May, unfortunately on Tuesday 7t
May, we were notified by the UK Government the meeting had to be postponed due to the
unavailability of Scottish Ministers.

Welsh Government officials have requested the meeting be re-scheduled as soon as
possible and that official level conversations continue in the interim.

Unfortunately, no future dates have been proposed as yet, however, | will update the
Committee in due course once a rescheduled date has been agreed.

| am copying this letter to Jenny Rathbone MS, Chair of the Equality and Social Justice
Committee.

Yours sincerely
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Lesley Griffiths AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Ddiwylliant a Chyfiawnder Cymdeithasol

Cabinet Secretary for Culture and Social Justice
Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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